

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

6A-4.0021 Florida Teacher Certification Examinations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule development is to review and revise the Florida Teacher Certification Examinations (FTCE) competencies and skills for Computer Science K-12 and Technology Education 6-12. In addition, the Department will review the current passing score requirements for the following FTCE examinations: Professional Education, English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) K-12, Mathematics 6-12, Middle Grades Mathematics 5-9, and Prekindergarten/Primary PK-3 (all subtests), to determine if changes in passing score requirements are necessary. The effect will be changes to the affected FTCE competencies and skills and modification of existing passing score requirements for the affected examinations. In addition, the department will be updating rule language to provide greater specificity in terminology as it relates to standard setting and passing scores.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Florida Teacher Certification Examinations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1012.56(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.56 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATES AND TIMES: December 12, 2013, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. and December 13, 2013, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACES: December 12th – Florida Atlantic University (FAU) Davie Campus, 3200 College Avenue, Scott Education and Science Building, Room 225, Davie, Florida 33314. December 13th – Florida Department of Education, Room 422B, 325 West Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32299, Conference Call: 1(888)670-3525, Conference Code: 4073661188

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Phil Canto, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Postsecondary Assessment, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement, 325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 414, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0513. To submit a comment on this rule development, go to: <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT: <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**

- 73B-10.023 General Reporting Information
- 73B-10.024 Employer Registration Reports and Determinations of Liability
- 73B-10.025 Reports Required of Liable Employers
- 73B-10.026 Determinations to Liable Employers
- 73B-10.028 Delinquent Accounts
- 73B-10.031 Succession and Transfer of Unemployment Experience
- 73B-10.032 Employing Unit Records
- 73B-10.035 Protests of Liability, Assessment, Reimbursements, and Tax Rate – Special Deputy Hearings
- 73B-10.036 Unemployment Compensation Tax for Indian Tribes
- 73B-10.037 Public Use Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update Reemployment Tax forms and rules, by renaming forms in accordance with statutory changes; removing obsolete forms; replacing references to unemployment with reemployment; replacing references to the Department with DOR; providing the location of forms; defining relationships between certain business entities; and updating the process for filing certain forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: These rules will address the Reemployment Tax of the Florida Reemployment Assistance Program. These rules will provide forms and applications for individuals and employers to file documents necessary for the administration of Reemployment Tax in Florida. These rules will also clarify relationships between certain business entities.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 443.1315(7), 443.1317, 443.171(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.569, 120.57(1), (2), 443.036, (18), (19), (20), (21), 443.071(2), (3), 443.121(4), 443.1215, 443.1216, 443.131(3), 443.1312, 443.1313, 443.1315, 443.141(2), (2)(b), (3), 443.151(3)(c), (d), (4)(b), 443.163, 443.171(1), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Golen, Office of General Counsel, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-7150

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: 19-7.002
RULE TITLE: Investment Policy Guidelines

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To adopt the most recent revised Investment Policy Statements approved by the Trustees effective July 1, 2013 for the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Non-Qualified) and the Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Non-Qualified).

SUMMARY: To adopt the most recent Investment Policy Statements for Florida PRIME. There are no other rules incorporating this proposed rule. The proposed amendments do not have an impact on any other rules. Legislative ratification of these rule amendments is not required.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Upon review of the proposed changes to the rules as well as all incorporated materials, the State Board of Administration has determined that the rules do not meet the statutory threshold for ratification by the legislature. There will be no impact on economic growth, job creation or employment, private-sector investment, or business competitiveness, and no increase in regulatory costs.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 218.412, 218.421(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 218.405(1), (2), (3), (4), 218.409(2), (9), 218.415(17), 218.418, 218.421(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Friday, December 20, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hermitage Room, the Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tina Joanos, Agency Clerk, Office of the General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1197, tina.joanos@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruth A. Smith, Assistant General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1182, ruth.smith@sbafla.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-7.002 Investment Policy Statements.

The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Non-Qualified) Investment Policy Statement, as approved by the Trustees of the State Board of Administration on June ~~25 46, 2013 2014~~, and made effective July 1, ~~2013 2014~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03217>, [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01000 is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. The Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund \(Non-Qualified\) Investment Policy Statement, as approved by the Trustees of the State Board of Administration on June ~~25 46, 2013 2014~~, and made effective July 1, ~~2013 2014~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03218>, \[http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01001 is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. The Investment Policy Statements may be obtained by contacting: State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Attn.: ~~Florida PRIME Local Government Investment Pool~~ Program, or by accessing the sbafla.com website, and clicking on the Florida PRIME heading under the Funds We Manage tab. The Investment Policy Statement for the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund \\(Non-Qualified\\) can be obtained under the Risk Management and Oversight section. The Investment Policy Statement for the Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund \\(Non-Qualified\\) can be obtained under the Fund B section.\]\(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01001\)](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01000)

Rulemaking Authority 218.412, 218.421(1) FS. Law Implemented 218.405(1), (2), (3), (4), 218.409(2), (9), 218.415(17), 218.418, 218.421(2) FS. History—New 12-13-09, Amended 4-11-12, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Michael McCauley
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Trustees of the State Board of Administration
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 19, 2013
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 16, 2013, Vol. 39/180

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: 19-7.014
RULE TITLE: Number of Accounts
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 218.409(5), Florida Statutes allows, but does not require, the SBA to establish a maximum number of accounts for participants in Florida PRIME. The current rule establishes a maximum of ten (10) accounts. However, the cap is somewhat arbitrary, and the removal of the cap would provide the SBA with greater flexibility to make decisions concerning participant accounts based on specific participant activity and needs.

SUMMARY: To repeal a rule that is not required. There are no other rules incorporating this repealed rule. The proposed repeal does not have an impact on any other rules. Legislative ratification of this rule repeal is not required.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Upon review of the proposed changes to the rule as well as any incorporated materials, the State Board of Administration has determined that the rule repeal will not meet the statutory threshold for ratification by the legislature. There will be no impact on economic growth, job creation or employment, private-sector investment, or business competitiveness, and no increase in regulatory costs by the repeal of this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 218.405, 218.412 FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 218.409(5) FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):
DATE AND TIME: Friday, December 20, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hermitage Room, the Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tina Joanos, Agency Clerk, Office of the General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1197, tina.joanos@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruth A. Smith, Assistant General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1182, ruth.smith@sbafla.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-7.014 Number of Accounts.
~~The maximum number of accounts allowed each participant shall be ten (10).~~
Rulemaking Specific Authority 218.405, 218.412 FS. Law Implemented 218.409(5) FS. History—New 8-24-82, Formerly 19-7.14, Amended 12-2-93, 3-26-02, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Michael McCauley
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Trustees of the State Board of Administration
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 19, 2013

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NOS.: 19-11.002, 19-11.006
RULE TITLES: Beneficiary Designations and Distributions for FRS Investment Plan, Enrollment Procedures for New Hires

- 19-11.007 Second Election Enrollment Procedures for the FRS Retirement Programs
- 19-11.012 Rollovers or Plan to Plan Transfers to or from the FRS Investment Plan

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: For Rules 19-11.002, 19-11.006 and 19-11.007, F.A.C., to adopt revised enrollment forms and second election enrollment forms that will provide additional disclosures concerning the funded status of the FRS Pension Plan, the fact that employer contributions to the FRS can vary, and the 8 year vesting requirement of the FRS Pension Plan. Rule 19-11.012, F.A.C., is being amended to clarify the circumstances under which rollovers cannot be accepted by the FRS Investment Plan.

SUMMARY: To adopt revised forms containing additional disclosure information and to clarify the circumstances under which rollovers cannot be accepted by the FRS Investment Plan. There are no other rules incorporating any of these proposed rules. The proposed amendments do not have an impact on any other rules. Legislative ratification of these rule amendments is not required.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Upon review of the proposed changes to the rules as well as all incorporated materials, the State Board of Administration has determined that the rules do not meet the statutory threshold for ratification by the legislature. There will be no impact on economic growth, job creation or employment, private-sector investment, or business competitiveness, and no increase in regulatory costs.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 121.4501(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 121.051, 121.055, 121.35, 121.091, 121.4501, 121.591, 121.73, 121.74, 121.78 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Friday, December 20, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hermitage Room, the Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tina Joanos, Agency Clerk, Office of the General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1197, tina.joanos@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruth A. Smith, Assistant General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1182, ruth.smith@sbafla.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-11.002 Beneficiary Designations and Distributions for FRS Investment Plan.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4)(a) If the FRS Investment Plan member enrolls in the FRS Investment Plan using the EZ Retirement Plan Enrollment Form for Regular, Special Risk and Special Risk Administrative Support Class Employees, Form ELE-1-EZ, rev. ~~10/13 07/12~~, the General Retirement Plan Enrollment Form for Regular Special Risk and Special Risk Administrative Support Class Employees, Form ELE-1, rev. ~~10/13 10/12~~, which are adopted and incorporated by reference in subsection 19-11.006(2), F.A.C., or the 2nd Election EZ Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form ELE-2-EZ, rev. ~~10/13 07-12~~, or the 2nd Election Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form ELE-2, rev ~~10/13 10-12~~, which are adopted and incorporated by reference in subsection 19-11.007(3), F.A.C., the member agrees to the beneficiary designation contained in Section 121.4501(20), F.S., unless the member submits a beneficiary designation as provided in subsection (2) herein.

(4)(b) through (17) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 121.4501(8) FS. Law Implemented 121.091(5)(j), (8), 121.4501(20), 121.591(3), 732.802 FS. History—New 10-21-04, Amended 3-9-06, 11-26-07, 12-8-08, 1-7-10, 8-7-11, 7-12-12, 12-16-12, 10-15-13,_____.

19-11.006 Enrollment Procedures for New Hires.

(1) No change.

(2) Specific Enrollment Procedures.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The SBA has designed the forms set forth below for ease of use for employees in the several membership classes of the Florida Retirement System. As an alternative, an employee not wishing to use the forms may provide the same information requested by the forms available for use for the appropriate membership class in a separate document. Employees may determine their membership class by contacting the agency's human resources office. The forms available are: an EZ Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form ELE-1-EZ, rev. ~~10/13 07-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-3317> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01829~~, which is only for regular, special risk, and special risk administrative support class employees; a General Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form ELE-1, rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03318> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01817~~ for regular, special risk, and special risk administrative support class employees; an Elected Officers' Class Retirement Plan Form, Form EOC-1, rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03321> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01819~~; a Community College Optional Retirement Program (CCORP) Enrollment Form, Form OCC-1, rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-3324> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01820~~; a State University System Optional Retirement Program (SUSORP) Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form ORP-16, rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03325> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01822~~; a State Senior Management Service Employees Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form SMS-1, Rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-3322> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01823~~; and a Local Senior Management Service Employees Retirement Plan Enrollment Form, Form SMS-3, rev. ~~10/13 10-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03323> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01824~~. All of the preceding forms are hereby adopted and incorporated by this reference.

1. All enrollment forms can be obtained at the sources listed in paragraph (1)(f), above.

2. Only members of the regular, special risk, and special risk administrative support classes of employees may use the EZ form, "EZ Retirement Plan Enrollment Form for Regular, Special Risk and Special Risk Administrative Support Class Employees," Form ELE-1-EZ. If an employee chooses to use the EZ form, only limited information (i.e., name, plan choice, social security number and signature) is required. The FRS

Select Moderate Balanced Fund is the only initial investment option (although that investment option may be changed by the member once the account is funded). Beneficiary designations may be made as set forth in Rule 19-11.002, F.A.C.

(d)1. through (3). No change.

Rulemaking Authority 121.4501(3)(c)4., (8)(a) FS. Law Implemented 121.051, 121.055, 121.35, 121.4501(2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (8), (15), 121.73, 121.74, 121.78, 215.44(8)(b), 1012.875(3) FS. History—New 10-21-04, Amended 3-9-06, 10-25-07, 12-8-08, 5-19-09, 2-4-10, 7-12-12, 12-16-12, _____.

19-11.007 Second Election Enrollment Procedures for the FRS Retirement Programs.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) General Procedures.

(a) All members who wish to change their FRS retirement plan using their 2nd election must use a 2nd election enrollment form or, if moving from the FRS Pension Plan to the FRS Investment Plan or FRS Investment Plan Hybrid Option, may do so online by accessing the Second Choice Service at MyFRS.com. There are two types of enrollment forms. The "2nd Election Retirement Plan Enrollment Form" Form ELE-2, rev. ~~10/13 01-12~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03319> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01068~~, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. This form allows the member to select different investment fund options if the member is changing from the FRS Pension Plan to either the FRS Investment Plan or the FRS Investment Plan Hybrid Option. Alternatively, the member can complete the "2nd Election EZ Retirement Plan Enrollment Form," Form ELE-2EZ, rev. ~~10/13 07-11~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03320> ~~http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01069~~, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. By completing this form, the member is choosing to have the employer and employee contributions and any transfers from the FRS Pension Plan invested in the FRS Select Moderate Balanced Fund. The member may change the investment selection at any time after the FRS Investment Plan or the FRS Investment Plan Hybrid Option account is activated. Activation occurs when contributions are deposited to the member's FRS Investment Plan account.

(b) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 121.4501(8) FS. Law Implemented 121.4501(3), (4), (8), (15)(b), (20) FS. History—New 10-21-04, Amended 3-9-06, 10-25-07, 12-8-08, 5-19-09, 1-7-10, 7-12-12, _____.

19-11.012 Rollovers or Plan to Plan Transfers to or from the FRS Investment Plan.

(1) through (6)(b) No change.

(c) The Investment Plan Administrator may not accept rollovers from:

1. The former spouse of an Investment Plan member who had an account in the Investment Plan, established by terms of a qualified domestic relations order and then removed all of the funds from the account.

2. The former beneficiary of an Investment Plan member who removed all of the funds from the account.

3. Members of the FRS Pension Plan.

4. The spouse or beneficiary of a deceased FRS Pension Plan member who had a DROP accumulation in the FRS Pension Plan.

(7) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 121.4501(8), (5)(e) FS. Law Implemented 121.4501(4)(g)5., (5)(e), (21), 121.591 FS. History—New 7-12-12, Amended 10-15-13,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Ron Poppell, Senior Officer, Defined Contributions Program

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE:

Trustees of the State Board of Administration

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD:

November 19, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR:

October 9, 2013, Vol. 39/19

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

40A-2.101 Content of Application

40A-2.901 Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The overall purpose of the proposed rule change is to meet the requirements of section 373.250, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: This rule development is to amend application form NFWFMD A2-B, Application for Agriculture, Aquaculture and Golf Course Uses, Section VI - Use of Recycled and/or Reclaimed Water to correct an error in the form and to meet the requirements of section 373.250, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the

implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency. The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to these rules, the Governing Board has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.042, 373.0421, 373.109, 373.118, 373.219, 373.223, 373.227, 373.229, 373.236, 373.239, 373.246, 373.250 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

Terri Peterson, Administrative Assistant, Northwest Florida Water Management District, Bureau of Ground Water Regulation, 152 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333, (850)539-5999, terri.peterson@nwfwmd.state.fl.us.

The text of the proposed rule is available on the District's website (www.nwfwmd.state.fl.us).

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

40A-2.101 Content of Application.

(1) All Individual Water Use Permit applications shall include one original and one copy of the following:

(a) A completed District application appropriate for the specified use; either:

1. No change.

2. Consumptive Use Permit Application for Agricultural, Aquaculture and Golf Course Water Uses, NFWFMD Form No. A2-B, effective _____; ~~November 1, 2013~~;

3. through 5. No change.

These forms are hereby incorporated by reference and can be obtained from the District offices in Midway-Gadsden County, Crestview or Marianna or from the District's website.

(b) through (g) No change.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.109, 373.223, 373.229, 373.250, 403.0877 FS. History—New 10-1-82, Amended 1-5-86, 5-31-92, 11-2-92, 11-1-93, 10-1-95, 7-1-98, 1-4-10, 10-20-13,_____.

40A-2.901 Forms.

(1) The following forms are used in the implementation of this chapter:

(a) No change.

(b) Consumptive Use Permit Application for Agricultural, Aquaculture and Golf Course Water Uses, NFWFMD Form No. A2-B, effective _____, ~~November 1, 2013~~, and incorporated by reference in Rule 40A-2.101, F.A.C.;

(c) through (j) No change.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.116, 373.219, 373.229 FS. History—New 10-1-82, Amended 1-5-86, 8-1-89, 5-31-92, 10-1-95, 7-1-98, 1-4-10, 10-20-13, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Angela Chelette, Chief, Bureau of Ground Water Regulation, Division of Resource Regulation

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governing Board, Northwest Florida Water Management District

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 8, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 15, 2013

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Standards

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5F-6.001	Performance Specifications and Standards for Motor Vehicle Brake Fluid
5F-6.002	Registration
5F-6.003	Guidelines for Imposing Administrative Penalties

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 133, July 10, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5F-6.001 Performance Specifications and Standards for Motor Vehicle Brake Fluid.

(1) The performance specifications and standards for brake fluid adopted by the United States Department of Transportation and contained in Motor Vehicle Safety Standard No. 116, Motor Vehicle Brake Fluid, revised October 1, 2011, as referenced ~~specified~~ in 49 CFR 571.116,

are hereby adopted as rules of the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

(2) through (3) No Change.

(4) In accordance with Section 526.53(2)(a), ~~526, Part II~~ F.S., any brake fluid brand/formula distributed in violation of ~~ss. Section~~ 526.50 – 526.56, F.S., or this rule chapter shall be placed under stop sale order by the department using FDACS-03206, Stop Sale Order, Rev. 12/12, and FDACS-03537, Warning Tag ~~“Warning” tag~~, Rev. 08/12, prohibiting the sale of the brake fluid brand/formula combination. Upon resolution of the violation, the brake fluid shall be released by the department. The documents referenced in this subsection are incorporated by reference in Rule 5F-2.001, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 526.52(1), 526.53(4), 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 526.53(1), (2), 526.54 FS. History—New 5-8-78, Formerly 5F-6.01, Amended 12-9-98, 12-9-02, 6-21-04, _____.

5F-6.002 Registration.

(1) Each brake fluid brand/formula combination to be distributed in this state shall be registered annually with the department prior to distribution and registrant shall make application on FDACS-03212, Application for Registration of Brake Fluid or Formula Addition to a Currently Registered Brand, Rev. 10/12, hereby incorporated by reference, if not being renewed under the provisions of subsection (2) of this rule. Copies of this form may be accessed at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>. Application shall be made by the owner of the brand name or, pursuant to ~~s. Section~~ 526.51(1)(a), F.S., by an applicant providing an affidavit from the brand name owner authorizing applicant to make application for registration. Upon successful registration, pursuant to Section 526.51 ~~Chapter 526, Part II~~, F.S., and this rule chapter, the department shall permit the brake fluid brand/formula combination authorizing the distribution of the specified brake fluid brand/formula combination in this state for the permit year.

(2) In order to be considered as a renewal and in addition to the requirements listed in ~~s. Section~~ 526.51, F.S., any brake fluid brand/formula combination previously registered for distribution in this state in the permit year immediately preceding the current permit year for which application is being made, must have all associated application materials submitted to the department by the applicant prior to July 1 of the upcoming permit year for which applicant is seeking registration. Application for renewal shall be made on FDACS-03213, Application for Renewal of Registration of Brake Fluid, Rev. 10/12, hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form may be accessed at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>. If any one or more components of the application package and/or associated registration elements are received after July 1, a late fee of \$25

shall be applied to the renewal fee. Upon successful renewal of registration, pursuant to Section 526.51 Chapter 526, Part II, F.S., and this rule chapter, the department shall permit the renewed brake fluid brand/formula combination authorizing the distribution of the specified brake fluid brand/formula combination in this state for the permit year.

(3) Any unregistered brand of brake fluid that was registered in the immediately preceding registration period and has not been or is not currently in the process of being renewed shall be disposed of by the registrant within 90 days of registration expiration. Disposal shall be the responsibility of the registrant and in a manner as prescribed below. If the product has been placed under stop sale order by the department, it must be released by the department prior to the execution of any disposal method. Acceptable disposal methods:

~~(a)1-~~ Removal of all unregistered brake fluid product from this state, not to be distributed again in this state until successful registration has been completed, or;

~~(b)2-~~ Donation of product to a non-profit organization for consumption so long as all donated product meets all specifications for quality, adulteration, and labeling for brake fluid products, as prescribed in s. Section 526.53, F.S., and this rule chapter ~~or;~~

~~3. Other means approved in writing by the department.~~

Rulemaking Authority 526.53(4), 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 526.51, 526.52, 526.53, FS. History--New _____.

5F-6.003 Guidelines for Imposing Administrative Penalties

(1) This rule sets forth the guidelines the department will follow in imposing the penalties authorized under Section 526.55 Chapter 526, Part II, F.S. The purpose of the guidelines is to give notice of the range of penalties, which normally will be imposed for a single violation within a three-year period. The three-year period shall be based on the date of issuance of the stop sale order. These guidelines list aggravating and mitigating factors that, if present, will reduce or increase penalties to be imposed. No aggravating factors will be applied to increase a fine imposed for a single violation above the statutory maximum of \$1,000 per violation for a first-time offender or \$5,000 per violation for second-time or subsequent offender, or for a willful and intentional violation. The guidelines in this rule chapter are based upon a single count violation of each provision listed. Multiple counts of the violated provision or a combination of the listed violations will be added together to determine an overall total penalty and will be grounds for enhancement of penalties.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) No change.

(a)1. through 4. No change.

5. The violation existed for more than one month ~~an extended period of time.~~

6. The violation was repeated within one year ~~a short period of time.~~

7. through 8. No change.

9. Failure Undue delay in initiating or completing or failure to take affirmative or corrective action within 48 hours after receipt of the stop sale order for the violation.

10. through 13. No change.

(b) No change.

(6) through (7) No change.

(8) Penalties.

(a) Minor Violations. A violation of Chapter 526, Part II, F.S., or this rule chapter is a minor violation if it does not result in economic or physical harm to a person or adversely affect the public health, safety, or welfare or create a significant threat of such harm. Minor violations shall result in the issuance of a stop sale order. If a third stop sale order for a minor violation is issued to a business within a three year period a \$500 penalty shall be issued ~~and~~ in accordance with s. Section 526.55, F.S., a \$500 penalty shall be issued. An additional penalty of \$500 shall be issued for each stop sale order issued for independent events thereafter. In addition, the department shall also revoke or suspend a registration for an unpaid fine and until such time that the fine has been paid. For the purposes of this rule, the following violations shall be considered minor violations:

1. Violations of Section 526.52(3)(a), F.S.

2. Violations of Section 526.52(3)(b), F.S.

3. Violations of Section 526.53(5), F.S.

(b) Major Violations. Any violation of Chapter 526, Part II, F.S., or this rule chapter that results in economic or physical harm to a person or adversely affects the public health, safety, or welfare or creates a significant threat of such harm shall be considered a major violation. Major violations shall result in the issuance of a stop sale order and imposition of an administrative fine of \$500 per violation for first-time offenders of Chapter 526, Part II, F.S., and/or Rule Chapter 5F-6, F.A.C., within a three-year period. An additional \$500 fine shall be issued for each subsequent violation ~~thereafter~~ within a three-year period ~~not to exceed the statutory maximum of \$5,000 per violation~~ for second-time or repeat offenders of Chapter 526, Part II, F.S. and/or Rule Chapter 5F-6, F.A.C., not to exceed the statutory maximum of \$5,000 per violation. Aggravating factors, as defined in paragraph (5)(a) of this section, shall warrant the adjustment of the fine upward from \$250 to \$2,500 per violation per aggravating factor and mitigating factors, as defined in paragraph (5)(b) of this section, shall warrant the adjustment of the fine downward from \$250 to \$2,500 per violation per mitigating factor, but no fine shall exceed the statutory maximum ~~maxima~~ as outlined

in Section 526.55, F.S. If, three years after the day of issuance of the last stop sale order for a violation under this rule, no new violation has occurred pertaining to the specific brand/formula combination of brake fluid, all previous fines shall be disregarded when administering a fine for the next violation. Pursuant to Section 526.51, F.S., In addition, the department shall may also revoke ~~cancel~~ or ~~suspend~~ ~~refuse to~~ a registration for an unpaid fine and until such time that the fine has been paid a major violation. For the purposes of this rule, the following violations shall be considered major violations:

1. No Change.
2. Violations of subsection 5F-6.002(1), F.A.C. If a complete registration package has been received by the department within 30 calendar days from the date of the stop sale order, the fine shall be mitigated to a warning letter for a first time violation by a registrant if said registrant has never previously registered applicable products subject to this subsection in this state ~~prior~~. Subsequent violations by same registrant for any brand/formula combination within a three-year period shall not be mitigated under these provisions.
3. No Change.
4. Violations of Section 526.52(3)(c), F.S.

(c) Willful Violations. Willful violations shall result in the imposition of an administrative fine of ~~up to~~ \$5,000 per violation; and suspension of registration for a period of one year ~~and/or additional penalties as prescribed by law~~. The following shall constitute a willful violation:

- ~~1. Any willful and intentional violation of Chapter 526, Part II, F.S., or this rule chapter or of any requirement or standard adopted pursuant thereto, not otherwise included in this section.~~
- ~~1.2.~~ Any willful and intentional violation of a stop sale order or the conditions stipulated on a release.
- ~~2.3.~~ Failure ~~A failure~~ to comply with either a Final Order or a Default Final Order of the department.

(9) Resolution of Violations, Settlement, and Additional Enforcement Remedies.

(a) The department and person(s) charged with a violation may agree to resolve violations prior to an administrative hearing or enter into settlement pursuant to Section 120.57(4), F.S. The penalties addressed in this rule chapter shall not be construed to limit the authority of the department to resolve violations prior to or after initiation of any administrative action or to settle with any party. The department shall utilize all available remedies to ensure compliance including administrative action, civil actions, settlements, and referrals for criminal prosecution. The department shall enforce a failure to comply with an agreement to resolve violations or a settlement agreement with the penalties and remedies provided

in the agreement and as authorized by Chapter 120 or Chapter 526, Part II, F.S.

(b) Failure to respond to an administrative complaint shall result in the entry of a Default Final Order against the violator or entity responsible for the violation. The department shall ~~may~~ impose administrative fines in a Default Final Order equal to the maximum amount possible, not to exceed \$5,000 per violation.

(c) No Change.
 Rulemaking Authority 526.53(4), 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 526.55 FS. History–New_____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: 64B7-25.001 RULE TITLE: Examination Requirements
 NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 39, No. 123, June 25, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: 69O-186.013 RULE TITLE: Title Insurance Statistical Gathering
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 201, October 15, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

1. A space for the effective date of Form OIR-EO-2087 has been added to the rule. The effective date will be after the rule is ratified by the legislature.
2. The statement that the electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath has been removed from the Electronic Certification.
3. Under Agent Activities to Be Included in Data Call, the reference to Section 627.7711(1)(d), F.S. has been changed to Section 627.7711(4), F.S.
4. The requirement for an affidavit in s. 2 of the rule has been changed to a requirement for a certificate.
5. The rule was amended to remove the duplicative lead-in language to s. 3, which repeated that the data call form shall be submitted electronically.

The remainder of the rule reads as previously published.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: 69O-186.014 RULE TITLE: Title Insurance Statistical Gathering-Title Insurance Underwriters
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 201, October 15, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

1. The title of form OIR-DO-2115, Title Insurance Experience Reporting- Title Insurance Underwriters, has been added to the form.
2. Form OIR-DO-2115 has been amended to incorporate the following document by reference: ALTA Uniform Financial Reporting Plan of March, 1978.
3. Effective dates of referenced forms have been added.
4. The Rule has been amended to include Section 624.424, F.S. as a law implemented as authority for the required affidavit.
5. The required affidavit has been amended to require two signatures of executive officers from the submitting insurer.
6. The abbreviated references to CPL, ALAE, and UCC have been spelled out in the form to be Closing Protection Letters, Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense, and Uniform Commercial Code, respectively.
7. The rule was amended to remove the duplicative lead-in language to s. 3, which repeated that the data call form shall be submitted electronically.

The remainder of the rule reads as previously published.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission hereby gives notice that PRH-2600 Hallandale Beach LLC’s petition for variance or waiver from subsections 25-6.049(5) and (6), Florida Administrative Code, filed August 21, 2013, in Docket No.130224-EU was granted by the Commission by Order No. PSC-13-0579-PAA-EU, issued October 31, 2013, and consummated by Order No. PSC-13-0616-CO-EU, issued November 22, 2013. The rule addresses individual electric metering by utilities and codifies the standards for master-metered condominiums. The petition was approved on the basis that the purpose of the underlying statute would be achieved by other means and application of the rule would create a substantial hardship and violate principles of fairness.

Notice of the petition was published in the F.A.R. on August 28, 2013, Vol. 39, No. 168.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, (850)413-6770.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 25, 2013, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code from Good Times West located in Port St. Lucie. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink at front area sushi station.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

**Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Division of Criminal Investigation

The Florida Violent Crime and Drug Control Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon, EST

PLACE: Hilton Ocala; 3600 SW 36th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34474, (Arlington-Monmouth Meeting Rooms), phone: 1(866)341-4793 or (352)854-1400

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Violent Crime and Drug Control Council will hold a telephone conference call to discuss issues relating to violent

crime and multi-agency or statewide drug control or illicit money laundering investigative or task force efforts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Government Analyst Joyce Gainous-Harris, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Investigations & Forensic Science Program, Office of Policy & Planning, Post Office Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by telephoning (850)410-7096.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation – District Five announces hearings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2013, 6:00 p.m. Please notice change of date.

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation, District Five Office Building, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, Cypress A & B Conference Rooms, DeLand, Florida 32720

There will also be public information meetings held at each Metropolitan Planning Organization/Transportation Planning Organization listed below:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 11, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 315 East Robinson Street, Suite 355, Orlando, Florida 32801; MetroPlan Orlando Board Meeting – Public Information Meeting

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 11, 2013, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1616 South 14th Street, Leesburg, Florida 34748; Lake-Sumter Metropolitan Planning Organization – Public Information Meeting

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 12, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Brevard County Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, 3rd Floor Florida Room, Melbourne, Florida 32940; Space Coast Transportation Planning Organization – Public Information Meeting

DATE AND TIME: Monday, January 13, 2014, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1769 E. Moody Blvd., Bldg. 2, Board Chambers, Bunnell, Florida 32110-0787; Flagler County Board of County Commissioners – Public Information Meeting

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, January 22, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2570 West International, Speedway Boulevard, Suite 100, Daytona Beach, FL 32114-8145; Volusia County Transportation Planning Organization – Public Information Meeting

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 28, 2014, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: McPherson Complex Auditorium, 601 SE 25th Ave., Ocala, Florida 34471; Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization – Public Information Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The District Five Tentative Five Year Work Program, for Fiscal Years 2014/2015 through 2018/2019, hearing and

public information meetings will also include consideration of proposed projects for Florida's Turnpike Enterprise.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kellie Smith, Florida Department of Transportation, FDOT/MPO Liaison, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, Florida 32720, (386)943-5427, email: Kellie.Smith@dot.state.fl.us.

The Department will also provide an option for the public to attend the Districtwide Work Program Public Hearing on December 11, 2013 through access of a webinar. A webinar link will be provided on the Department's Work Program Website: www.D5WPPH.com/2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Taylor, Florida Department of Transportation, Title VI Coordinator, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, Florida 32720, (386)943-5367, email: Jennifer.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Taylor, (386)943-5367, email: Jennifer.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us.

Written comment from all interested parties will be accepted by the Department at the Public Hearing and for a period of ten (10) days after the Public Hearing. Comments should be addressed to: Noranne Downs, District Secretary, Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, Florida 32720. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. The presentation of the Department's Tentative Five Year Work Program will be available through various local TV stations. Please check the website at www.D5WPPH.com/2013 for the availability in your area.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Driver Licenses

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

15A-3.006 Identification Cards

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles (DHSMV) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a meeting of the Executive Director of the DHSMV to obtain approval to file Rule 15A-3.006, F.A.C., Bureau of Motorist Compliance – Rules and Regulations Relating to

Financial Responsibility Law, for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking and to file this rule for adoption if no member of the public timely requests a hearing or, if a hearing is requested, no changes need to be made. In addition, other general business may be addressed.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the website of the Governor and Cabinet at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Governor’s Cabinet Affairs Office, (850)488-5152. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Governor’s Commission on Community Service Foundation (Volunteer Florida Foundation) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 3, 2013, 9:30 a.m. until all business is complete

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, passcode 3822432866#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Foundation business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nicole Elliott at (850)414-7400 or nicole@volunteerflorida.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nicole Elliott at (850)414-7400 or nicole@volunteerflorida.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Nicole Elliott at (850)414-7400 or nicole@volunteerflorida.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bartow Public Library, 2150 South Broadway Avenue, Bartow, FL 33830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular monthly meeting of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council and/or its sub-committees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Kathryn Hall at (863)534-7130 or at khall@cfrpc.org.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Education Program Oversight Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 5, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology: you must access webinar for video only and teleconference number for audio only.

Topic: Education POC

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2013

Time: 10:00 a.m., Eastern Standard Time (New York, GMT-05:00)

Meeting Number: 314 035 186

Meeting Password: (This meeting does not require a password.)

To join the online meeting (Now from mobile devices)

1. Go to <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=46264938&UID=0&RT=MiMxMQ%3D%3D>
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: (this meeting does not require a password.)
4. Click “Join”.

To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you can call:

Call-in toll-free number: 1(888)670-3525 (US)

Attendee access code: 606 232 6940

Public point of access: 1940 North Monroe Street, Room 90, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discuss “accreditor” and “course” applications for recommendation to the Florida Building Commission; discuss proposed changes to Rule 61G20-6.002, F.A.C., for recommendation to the Florida Building Commission contained in the Education Administrators report and general subject matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Ila Jones, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax (850)414-8436, website: www.floridabuilding.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Ila Jones, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax (850)414-8436, website: www.floridabuilding.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Board of Accountancy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 9, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: via conference call, dial in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code number: 9071262934

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Education Advisory Committee to consider items relating to the education requirements to sit for the CPA examination.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: DeWayne McBride, Regulation Specialist II, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: DeWayne McBride. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: DeWayne McBride, Regulation Specialist II.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

State Boxing Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61K1-4.001 Amateur Sanctioning Organization Licensure, Criteria for Approval and Denial

The Florida State Boxing Commission announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 13, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call number is 1(888)670-3525; passcode is 3051490078 then #.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a general business meeting, including biennial license review and to consider possible changes to proposed language in Chapter 61K1-4, Florida Administrative Code, regarding boxing, kickboxing and mixed martial arts amateur rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lina Hurtado, (850)488-8500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lina Hurtado, (850)488-8500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lina Hurtado, (850)488-8500.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2013, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Dunnellon Public Library, 20351 Robinson Road, Dunnellon, FL 34431

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Announcing a Technical Meeting for the Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP) for Rainbow Springs and River. Topics will include the ongoing and planned water quality restoration efforts for the springshed. The BMAP is the means for implementation of the adopted Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Terry Hansen, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by email: terry.hansen@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terry Hansen at (850)245-8561. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

The Board of Nursing Home Administrators announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 19, 2013, 3:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter

PLACE: Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, at meet me number 1(888)670-3525, participant code 9238150597

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sherra W. Mears, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257 or by accessing the board's website at: <http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/nursing-home/meetings/index.html>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sherra W. Mears. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64J-2.010 Apportionment of Trauma Centers within a Trauma Service Area (TSA)

The Florida Department of Health announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 18, 2013, 9:00 a.m., EST

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 8323 NW 12 Street, Suite 212, Doral, Florida 33126

The meeting is also available via conference call by dialing toll free phone number: 1(888)670-3525, enter pass code: 1551872498.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To hear comments on the Department's development of Rule 64J-2.010, F.A.C., Apportionment of Trauma Centers within a Trauma Service Area (TSA).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sophia Flowers, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A-02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, telephone: (850)245-4005, Sophia.Flowers@FLHealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sophia Flowers, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A-02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, telephone: (850)245-4005, Sophia.Flowers@FLHealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 65D-30.001 Title
- 65D-30.002 Definitions
- 65D-30.003 Department Licensing and Regulatory Standards
- 65D-30.004 Common Licensing Standards
- 65D-30.005 Standards for Addictions Receiving Facilities
- 65D-30.006 Standards for Detoxification
- 65D-30.0061 Standards for Intensive Inpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.007 Standards for Residential Treatment
- 65D-30.008 Standards for Day or Night Treatment with Host Homes (Repealed)
- 65D-30.0081 Standards for Day or Night Treatment with Community Housing
- 65D-30.009 Standards for Day or Night Treatment
- 65D-30.0091 Standards for Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.010 Standards for Outpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.011 Standards for Aftercare
- 65D-30.012 Standards for Intervention
- 65D-30.013 Standards for Prevention
- 65D-30.014 Standards for Medication and Methadone Maintenance Treatment

The Department of Children and Families announces workshops to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 1, Room 206, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Participants may attend via Video Teleconference. Individuals wishing to participate must attend one of the following locations.

- 1) Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 1, Room 206, Tallahassee, FL 32399, contact: Chris Weller, chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)717-4440
- 2) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 7, 210 N. Palmetto Ave., Suite 440A, Daytona Beach, FL 32114, contact: Kathy Walker, kathy_walker@dcf.state.fl.us, (386)481-9198
- 3) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 3 and 8, 1000 NE 16th Avenue, Bldg. I (IO# 3), Gainesville, FL 32601, contact: Tina Moon, tina_moon@dcf.state.fl.us, (352)415-6131
- 4) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 1, 160 Governmental Center, Pensacola, FL 32502, Contact: Susan Sweeney, susan_sweeney@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)483-6669
- 5) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 14, 2505 W 15th St., Panama City, FL 32401, Contact: Michael Van Bebber, michael_vanbebber@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)691-0581
- 6) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 4, 2505 5920 Arlington Expressway, Rm. 279, Jacksonville, FL 32211, Contact: Peter Sobotka, peter_sobotka@dcf.state.fl.us, (904)485-9440
- 7) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 15, 111 South Sapodilla Avenue, Third Floor Conference Room 2, Third Floor, West Palm Beach, FL 33401, Contact: Carol Edlund, carol_edlund@dcf.state.fl.us, (561)273-0958
- 8) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 17, 201 W Broward Blvd, Ste. 511, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301, Contact: Betty Appleton, betty_appleton@dcf.state.fl.us, (954)453-3427
- 9) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 9, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, FL 32801, Contact: Amarillys Rivera, amarillys_rivera@dcf.state.fl.us, (407)317-7010
- 10) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 11, 401 NW 2nd Avenue, Room 1007, North Tower, Miami, Florida 33128 Contact: Yamile Diaz Yamile_diaz@dcf.state.fl.us, (786) 257-5191

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This notice adds an additional video teleconference location in Miami. The Department will discuss potential changes to Chapter 65D-30, F.A.C., (Substance Abuse Services). The rule revisions discussed at the meeting will focus exclusively on necessary changes to administer treatment for opiate addiction.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Weller at (850)717-4440 or chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Chris Weller at (850)717-4440 or chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Substance Abuse Program**

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 65D-30.001 Title
- 65D-30.002 Definitions
- 65D-30.003 Department Licensing and Regulatory Standards
- 65D-30.004 Common Licensing Standards
- 65D-30.005 Standards for Addictions Receiving Facilities
- 65D-30.006 Standards for Detoxification
- 65D-30.0061 Standards for Intensive Inpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.007 Standards for Residential Treatment
- 65D-30.008 Standards for Day or Night Treatment with Host Homes (Repealed)
- 65D-30.0081 Standards for Day or Night Treatment with Community Housing
- 65D-30.009 Standards for Day or Night Treatment
- 65D-30.0091 Standards for Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.010 Standards for Outpatient Treatment
- 65D-30.011 Standards for Aftercare
- 65D-30.012 Standards for Intervention
- 65D-30.013 Standards for Prevention
- 65D-30.014 Standards for Medication and Methadone Maintenance Treatment

The Department of Children and Families announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 4, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 1, Room 206, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Participants may attend via Video Teleconference. Individuals wishing to participate must attend one of the following locations.

- 1) Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 1, Room 206, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Contact: Chris Weller, chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)717-4440
- 2) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 7, 210 N. Palmetto Ave., Suite 440A, Daytona Beach, FL 32114, Contact: Kathy Walker, kathy_walker@dcf.state.fl.us, (386)481-9198

3) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 3 and 8, 1000 NE 16th Avenue, Bldg. I (IO# 3), Gainesville, FL 32601, Contact: Tina Moon, tina_moon@dcf.state.fl.us, (352)415-6131

4) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 1, 160 Governmental Center, Pensacola, FL 32502, Contact: Susan Sweeney, susan_sweeney@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)483-6669

5) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 14, 2505 W 15th St., Panama City, FL 32401, Contact: Michael Van Bebber, michael_vanbeber@dcf.state.fl.us, (850)691-0581

6) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 4, 2505 5920 Arlington Expressway Rm. 279, Jacksonville, FL 32211, Contact: Peter Sobotka, peter_sobotka@dcf.state.fl.us, (904)485-9440

7) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 15, 111 South Sapodilla Avenue, Third Floor Conference Room 2, Third Floor, West Palm Beach, FL 33401, Contact: Carol Edlund, carol_edlund@dcf.state.fl.us, (561)273-0958

8) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 17, 201 W Broward Blvd., Ste. 511, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301, Contact: Betty Appleton, betty_appleton@dcf.state.fl.us, (954)453-3427

9) Department of Children and Families Service Center, Circuit 11, 401 NW 2nd Avenue, Room 1007, North Tower, Miami, Florida 33128 Contact: Yamile Diaz Yamile_diaz@dcf.state.fl.us, (786)257-5191

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This notice adds an additional video teleconference location in Miami. The Department will discuss potential changes to Chapter 65D-30, F.A.C., (Substance Abuse Services). The rule revisions discussed at the meeting will focus exclusively on determining the minimum number of individuals a provider shall see in a given year and the maximum amount of time a provider shall be allowed to operate without seeing individuals in order to maintain licensure. These values will be discussed on a treatment modality basis (e.g. outpatient, residential, etc.).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Weller at (850)717-4440 or chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Chris Weller at (850)717-4440 or chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Chris Weller at (850)717-4440 or chris_weller@dcf.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES Refugee Services

The Florida Department of Children and Families, Refugee Services Program announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 27, 2013, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call #: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 3082681153

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of Negotiation Team to Develop Recommendation for Award Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) # SNR14K01; Citizenship and Immigration Related Employability Services For Broward, Miami-Dade and Palm Beach Counties.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Holly Merrick.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Holly Merrick. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Holly Merrick at holly_merrick@dcf.state.fl.us or (850)717-4198.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 22, 2014, 2:00 p.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Review Committee Meeting will be to give the scores for the Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Request for Applications No. 2013-010 for the Financing of Affordable Multifamily Housing Developments with HOME Funding to be used in conjunction with Florida Housing-Issued MMRB and Non-Competitive HC and to submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 9, 2014, 1:00 p.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION – The previously scheduled Review Committee Meeting to discuss the Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation’s Request for Applications No. 2013-003 for Affordable Housing Developments Located in Broward County, Miami-Dade County, and Palm Beach County, which was noticed for January 9, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. Eastern Time, is hereby CANCELLED. Please note, the date and time for the Review Committee Meeting to give the scores and submit a recommendation to Florida Housing’s Board of Directors regarding RFA 2013-003 (previously noticed for January 23, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time) is unchanged.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69O-186.014 Title Insurance Statistical Gathering-Title Insurance Underwriters

The Office of Insurance Regulation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2013, 9:00 a.m., during a regular meeting of the Financial Services Commission

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the Final Public Hearing on the adoption of new Rule

69O-186.014, Florida Administrative Code, published on October 15, 2013 in Vol. 39, No. 201, of the Florida Administrative Register. A notice of change was published on November 26, 2013 in Vol. 39, No. 230.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Governor and Cabinet Website at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/mart.html>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Peter Rice, Office of Insurance Regulation, email” Peter.Rice@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Peter Rice, Office of Insurance Regulation, email: Peter.Rice@flor.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69O-186.013 Title Insurance Statistical Gathering

The Office of Insurance Regulation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2013, 9:00 a.m., during a regular meeting of the Financial Services Commission

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the Final Public Hearing on the adoption of proposed amendments to Rule 69O-186.013, Florida Administrative Code, published on October 15, 2013 in Vol. 39, No. 201, of the Florida Administrative Register. A notice of change was published on November 26, 2013 in Vol. 39, No. 230.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Governor and Cabinet Website at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/mart.html>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Peter Rice, Office of Insurance Regulation, email: Peter.Rice@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Peter Rice, Office of Insurance Regulation, email: Peter.Rice@flor.com.

WORKFORCE FLORIDA

The Workforce Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 17, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m., EST or conclusion of business

PLACE: Workforce Florida, 1580 Waldo Palmer Lane, Suite 1, Tallahassee, FL 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Employer-Sponsored Benefits Study Task Force, appointed by the Florida Legislature (H.B. 655), to analyze employment benefits and the impact of state preemption of the regulation of such benefits.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.workforceflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kim Yablonski at (850)414-8297. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Six, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 3, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: William F. "Bill" Dickinson Community Center, 1601 N. Krome Avenue, Homestead, FL 33030

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six, will be hosting a Public Information Meeting for the State Road (SR) 997/Krome Avenue Truck By-Pass Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study. The Public Information Meeting is being held to present the results of the PD&E Study to date and to obtain input on the recommended alternative. The primary purpose of this project is to provide a truck by-pass facility to redirect truck traffic from the Homestead Historic Downtown District, enhance truck traffic movement, and address existing problems related to traffic congestion in the City of Homestead.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Dat Huynh, P.E., Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District Six, 1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6251, Miami, Florida 33172, (305)470-5217 (telephone), (305)640-7558 (fax) or via email at dat.huynh@dot.state.fl.us. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Nicholas Danu, P.E., at (305)470-5219 or in

writing at 1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6111-A, Miami, Florida 33172 or via email at nicholas.danu@dot.state.fl.us. Any persons who require translation services (free of charge) should also contact Mr. Nicholas Danu, P.E. at least seven (7) days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Dat Huynh, P.E., Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District Six, 1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6251, Miami, Florida 33172, (305)470-5217 (telephone), (305)640-7558 (fax) or via email at dat.huynh@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Anthony Evans, In Re: The Hampton Beach Club Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2013037938, on September 11, 2013. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

The Division declined to issue a Declaratory Statement because it may not issue a statement where persons who will be affected by the decision are not a party to the proceeding; or concerning events that have already taken place. The order was filed with the Agency Clerk on November 7, 2013.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Danny Brown, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1486, daniel.brown@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine hereby gives notice that the Petition for Declaratory Statement filed on behalf of David R. Baldinger, M.D, on August 13, 2013, has been withdrawn. The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 39, No. 158, of the August 14, 2013, issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The person to be contacted with regard to this petition is: Allison M. Dudley, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by American Board for Certification in Orthotics, Prosthetics and Pedorthics Inc. on September 30, 2013. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Volume 39, No. 193, of the October 3, 2013, Florida Administrative Register. The petition seeks a declaratory statement on Section 468.80(6), Florida Statutes, regarding whether the application of fracture casts is within the independent scope of practice of a licensed orthotic fitter. The Board's Order, filed on November 20, 2013, declines to issue a declaratory statement for two reasons: (1) Petitioner failed to demonstrate that it is a substantially affected person as set forth in Section 120.565(1), Florida Statutes. The Petitioner is an organization; (2) Petitioner's inquiry relates to the conduct of other individuals and not to a particular set of circumstances affecting a substantially affected person.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: William F. Miller, Executive Director, Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-4355 or by email: William.Miller@flhealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of the
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration authorized the following exemption pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

County: Pinellas District: 5
ID # E130017 Decision: A Issue Date: 11/25/2013
Applicant/Facility: Windmoor Healthcare, Inc./Windmoor Healthcare of Clearwater
Project Description: Add 24 adult inpatient psychiatric beds
Proposed Project Cost: \$900,000.00

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On November 25, 2013, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Katrina Marie Land, R.N., RN#: 9197918. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2011).

The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On November 25, 2013, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Benjamin Bland, CNA, CNA#: 260274. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes, (2011). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On November 25, 2013, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Melissa Ann Devito, L.P.N. PN#: 5156353. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes, (2011). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On November 25, 2013, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Stephanie Burdine, ARNP, ARNP#: 9306337. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes, (2011). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Substance Abuse Program

Opioid Treatment Program Licensure Applications

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE

65D-30.014 Standards for Medication and Methadone Maintenance Treatment.

The Department of Children and Families, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Program Office has determined which applications are approved for licensure in response to the 2012-2013 Methadone Needs Assessment. The applications were rating by using a formal rating sheet in accordance with Rule 65D-30.014, F.A.C.

Northeast Region:

Riverwood Group, LLC

Colonial Management Group, LP

CRC Health Group

SunCoast Region:

Riverwood Group, LLC

Colonial Management Group, LP

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Accounting and Auditing

Interest Rate Set Pursuant To Section 55.03, Florida Statutes

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69I-25.003 Requirements

Chapter 2011-169, Laws of Florida, amended Section 55.03(1), Florida Statutes, to require the Chief Financial Officer to set the rate of interest that shall be payable on judgments and decrees on a quarterly basis rather than an annual basis. The interest rate for the quarter beginning January 1, 2014 has been set at 4.75 percent per annum or a daily rate of .0130137 percent (.000130137 expressed as a decimal).

Current and historical interest rates are available on the following website:

<http://www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/interest.htm>.

Please contact the Vendor Ombudsman Section at (850)413-5516 if you have any questions.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order, DEO-13-119

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

In re: LAKE COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT

REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY

LAKE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2013-53

FINAL ORDER

APPROVING LAKE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2013-53

The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) hereby issues its Final Order, pursuant to §§ 380.05(6) and (11), Fla. Stat., approving Lake County Ordinance No. 2013-53 (“Ordinance”) as it relates to the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Green Swamp Area is a statutorily designated area of critical state concern.

§ 380.0551, Fla. Stat. Lake County is a local government within the Green Swamp Area.

2. The Ordinance was adopted by the Lake County Board of County Commissioners on September 24, 2013, and was rendered to the Department on October 3, 2013.

3. The Ordinance amends the Lake County Land Development Regulations, Lake County Code, Chapter IX, entitled, "Development Design and Improvement Standards," Section 9.02.06, entitled, "Replacement Requirements," to allow for an exemption from the tree replacement requirements under certain conditions and in such areas where replacements are not feasible. The Ordinance provides an exemption for the area within the footprint of a new dwelling unit, duplex, residential addition, septic tank/drainfield, driveway area and ten feet around the perimeters, provided that there is no alternative location on the lot that would allow the proposed development to meet all setback requirements as constructed. However, if replacement is necessary to meet the minimum tree requirement, then the exemption does not apply.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

4. The Department is required to approve or reject land development regulations that are enacted, amended or rescinded by any local government in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. §§ 380.05(6) and (11), Fla. Stat.

5. Lake County is a local government within the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. § 380.0551, Fla. Stat., and Rule Chapter 28-26, Fla. Admin. Code.

6. "Land development regulations" include local zoning, subdivision, building and other regulations controlling the development of land. § 380.031(8), Fla. Stat. The regulations adopted by the Ordinance are land development regulations.

7. All land development regulations enacted, amended or rescinded within an area of critical state concern must be consistent with the principles for guiding development for that area. § 380.05(6), Fla. Stat.; see Rathkamp v. Department of Community Affairs, 21 F.A.L.R. 1902 (Dec. 4, 1998), aff'd, 740 So. 2d 1209 (Fla. 3d DCA 1999). The principles for guiding development for the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern are set forth in Rule 28-26.003, Fla. Admin. Code. ("Principles").

8. The Ordinance is consistent with the Principles in Rule 28-26.003, Fla. Admin. Code, as a whole.

9. The Ordinance is consistent with Policy I-1.1.8 in the Lake County Comprehensive Plan.

WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the land development regulations in Ordinance No. 2013-53 are consistent with the Principles for Guiding Development for the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern and are hereby APPROVED.

This Order becomes effective 21 days after publication in the Florida Administrative Register unless a petition is filed as described below.

DONE AND ORDERED in Tallahassee, Florida.

/s/ _____
 William B. Killingsworth, Director
 Division of Community Development
 Department of Economic Opportunity

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RIGHTS

ANY PERSON WHOSE SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY THIS ORDER HAS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.569, FLORIDA STATUTES, REGARDING THE AGENCY'S ACTION. DEPENDING UPON WHETHER YOU ALLEGE ANY DISPUTED ISSUE OF MATERIAL FACT IN YOUR PETITION REQUESTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING, YOU ARE ENTITLED TO EITHER AN INFORMAL PROCEEDING OR A FORMAL HEARING.

IF YOUR PETITION FOR HEARING DOES NOT ALLEGE ANY DISPUTED ISSUE OF MATERIAL FACT CONTAINED IN THE DEPARTMENT'S ACTION, THEN THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING WILL BE AN INFORMAL ONE, CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.569 AND 120.57(2) FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 28-106, PARTS I AND III, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. IN AN INFORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING, YOU MAY BE REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL OR BY A QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE, AND YOU MAY PRESENT WRITTEN OR ORAL EVIDENCE IN OPPOSITION TO THE DEPARTMENT'S ACTION OR REFUSAL TO ACT; OR YOU MAY EXERCISE THE OPTION TO PRESENT A WRITTEN STATEMENT CHALLENGING THE GROUNDS UPON WHICH THE DEPARTMENT HAS CHOSEN TO JUSTIFY ITS ACTION OR INACTION.

IF YOU DISPUTE ANY ISSUE OF MATERIAL FACT STATED IN THE AGENCY ACTION, THEN YOU MAY FILE A PETITION REQUESTING A FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING BEFORE AN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE OF THE DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.569 AND 120.57(1), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 28-106, PARTS I AND II, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. AT A FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING, YOU MAY BE REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL OR OTHER QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE, AND YOU WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO PRESENT EVIDENCE AND ARGUMENT ON ALL THE ISSUES INVOLVED, CONDUCT CROSS-EXAMINATION AND SUBMIT

REBUTTAL EVIDENCE, SUBMIT PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDERS, AND FILE EXCEPTIONS TO ANY RECOMMENDED ORDER.

IF YOU DESIRE EITHER AN INFORMAL PROCEEDING OR A FORMAL HEARING, YOU MUST FILE WITH THE AGENCY CLERK OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY A WRITTEN PLEADING ENTITLED, "PETITION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS" WITHIN 21 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION OF THIS FINAL ORDER. A PETITION IS FILED WHEN IT IS RECEIVED BY:

AGENCY CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
107 EAST MADISON STREET, MSC 110
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-4128
FAX (850)921-3230

THE PETITION MUST MEET THE FILING REQUIREMENTS IN SUBSECTION 28-106.104(2), FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. IF AN INFORMAL PROCEEDING IS REQUESTED, THEN THE PETITION SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 28-106.301, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. IF A FORMAL HEARING IS REQUESTED, THEN THE PETITION SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 28-106.201(2), FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

A PERSON WHO HAS FILED A PETITION MAY REQUEST MEDIATION. A REQUEST FOR MEDIATION MUST INCLUDE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY RULE 28-106.402, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. CHOOSING MEDIATION DOES NOT AFFECT THE RIGHT TO AN ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING.

YOU WAIVE THE RIGHT TO AN INFORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING OR A FORMAL HEARING IF YOU DO NOT FILE A PETITION WITH THE AGENCY CLERK WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER PUBLICATION OF THIS FINAL ORDER.

CERTIFICATE OF FILING AND SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the foregoing Final Order has been filed with the undersigned designated Agency Clerk, and that true and correct copies have been furnished to the persons listed below by the methods indicated this 25 day of November, 2013.

/s/ _____
James Bellflower, Agency Clerk

By U.S. Mail:
The Honorable Leslie Campione, Chairman
Lake County Board of County Commissioners
P. O. Box 7800
Tavares, FL 32778-7800

Neil Kelly, Clerk
Lake County Board of County Commissioners
P. O. Box 7800
Tavares, FL 32778-7800

Amye King, Director
Lake County Department of Growth Management
P. O. Box 7800
Tavares, FL 32778-7800

By Hand Delivery or Interagency Mail:
Rebecca Jetton, Community Planning Administrator, DEO
Tallahassee

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development
Final Orders, DEO-13-120, DEO-13-121, DEO-13-122, DEO-13-123

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order Nos. DEO-13-120, DEO-13-121, DEO-13-122, and DEO-13-123 on November 25, 2013, in response to applications submitted by Errol Estate Property Owners' Association, Inc., Woodland Creek Homeowners Association, Inc., Valley Ranch Homeowners Association, Inc., and Fieldbrook Property Owners Association, Inc., respectively, for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department determined that the applications met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization. Accordingly, the Department's Final Orders approved the four applications for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final orders may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or James.Bellflower@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

MRGMIAMI

Opportunity for Public Hearing

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will offer an opportunity to request a public hearing for Brickell Avenue (Limits: From I-95 to SR 90/8th Street) which is in the process of being transferred from FDOT to the City of Miami within Miami-Dade County.

All persons wishing to be heard on this subject are hereby notified to respond in writing to the individual listed below by Wednesday, December 11, 2013. If an interest in this hearing is expressed, the hearing will be scheduled and advertised in the same manner as this notification.

For more information, please contact Maribel Lena, District Public Information Officer, Florida Department of Transportation, 1000 NW 111th Ave., Miami, FL 33172, (305)470-5277.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

RULES FILED BETWEEN NOVEMBER 18, 2013
AND NOVEMBER 22, 2013

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

33-602.101	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/208	
------------	------------	------------	--------	--

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Land Sales, Condominiums and Mobile Homes

61B-17.001	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	
61B-17.0012	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	
61B-17.002	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	
61B-17.003	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	
61B-17.005	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	
61B-17.006	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	39/215
61B-17.011	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/193	

Board of Professional Engineers

61G15-23.003	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/189	
--------------	------------	------------	--------	--

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

64B7-28.0095	11/18/2013	12/8/2013	39/183	
64B7-32.002	11/18/2013	12/8/2013	39/179	

Board of Optometry

64B13-10.002	11/19/2013	12/9/2013	39/196	39/209
64B13-18.002	11/19/2013	12/9/2013	39/196	39/209

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

67-59.001	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.005	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.010	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.020	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.030	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.201	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.210	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.220	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	
67-59.230	11/22/2013	12/12/2013	39/204	

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

OIR Insurance Regulation

69O-149.022	11/20/2013	12/10/2013	39/125	
-------------	------------	------------	--------	--

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2010-279,
LAWS OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

64J-2.006	7/12/13	*****	39/29	
-----------	---------	-------	-------	--

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020	10/24/11	*****	37/24	37/3
-----------	----------	-------	-------	------
